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Waste L i c eiic c‘ App 1 i c a t i o n re : CO rraiiui-e Land fi 1 1 a t  L i si11 agr at t 1, ;X: C’ori-anure 
Townlancls, Cootehill Road. Co. C‘a\,an. 

Dear Mi- Sexton 

I ai11 to refer to p u i -  letter of’ 1 0 ’ 1  l~’2009, recei\.ed on 16. 11,’2000, in relation to an 
application foi- a ivaste liceiice reference nuiiiher U:0248-0 I , b3. Oxigen Eii~~i~-oiimental 
Limited, in respect of a facility at  Corraiiui-e Landfill. Lisinagratty & Coi-raiiure 
Townlands, Cootehill Road, Co. Cavan. 

I a111 to advise that your letter will be treated as a submission and mi l l  be taken into 
account when determining the application, in accordance with the Waste Management 
Acts, 1996 to 2008, and Article 15 of the relevant Waste Management (Licensing) 
Regulations. 

The application and associated correspondence, including acknowledgements, 
notifications and general coil-espondence are available to view on the Agenc\. Website 
at ww\~-.epa.ie. You may also make further subinissions on this application 011 the 
A g e m  y ’ s \v eb sit e. 

You are advised to refer to the Lvebsite for infoniiation on the progress of the 
application. The Agency \vi11 \vrite to you to inform you of its proposed decision on the 
application in due course. 

Please direct an!; further correspondence in relation to this matter to .4diiiiiiistration, 
0 ffi ce o f C I i 111 at e ~ I ~ i ceiis i n g R R es o urc c [J s e. En vir o iiiiieii t a1 Protection A y eiic 1‘. 
H eadq u a I t  er-s. P , 0 . 8 ox 3 0 00. J o hn s t I> I T I ~  (’as t 1 e Est ii t e. CO 1111 t y Vvr ex fo 1-d . 

& Resource [Jse 



eoa 
Mi- Edmund McCabe 
D rum b o 
Co. C a \ m  

3 1 st March 20  10 
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LoCaiI 1890 33 55 99 

Llear hlr hlcCabe 
I am to refer to !.oui- letter of 1-3 1 1 2000. recei\,ecl on 1 6  1 1  2009. in relation to an 
application for a ,te liccncc i-efet-ence numbei- \'c'0238-0 1 . hy Oxigen Eii\.ironiiiental 
Limited, in respect of  ;i t'acilit!, a t  C'oi-ranure I~andfi l l .  Lisiiiagratt!, & Cniranure 
Townlaiids. Cootehill Road. Co. Cairn. . 

I am to ad\.& that your letter will be treated as a submission and \\,ill be taken into 
account when detennining the application, in accordancc with the Waste Management 
Acts, 1996 to 2008, and Article 15 of the rele\rant Waste Maiiagement (Licensing) 
Regulations. 

The application and associated correspondence, iiicluding ackno~\iledgeineiits, 
notifications and general correspondence are available to vien' on the Agency Website 
at mvw.epa.ie. You may also make furtlier subiiiissioiis on this application on the 
Agency's \s.cbsite. 

You are ad\,ised to refer to the nrebsite for infomiation on the progress of the 
application. The Ageiic1. \ \ , i l l  [\.rite tc JOU to infoiiii you of its proposed decision on the 
application in due course. 

Please direct an)' furtlier coirespondence in relation to this matter to Adiiiinistration, 
Office of Climate. Licensing & Resource Use: Eii\,ii-oiinieiital Protection Agene>.. 
Neadyuarters. P.O. Box 3000, Johiistonm Castle Estate. County Wexford. 

f l o u r s  sincerely. 

#--- Josephine Keiined), 
P 1-0 gramme 0 ffi ce r 
Office of Climate, Licensing 6r Resource Use 


